Pecyn Dogfen Gyhoeddus

C'I”';Gm .
e i1y Flint
1 i Swyddog Cyswilit:
E!J!Q!O%blll e Nicola Gittins 01352 702345

nicola.gittins@flintshire.gov.uk

At: Cyng lan Roberts (Arweinydd)

Y Cynghorwyr: Glyn Banks, Chris Bithell, Derek Butler, Dave Hughes,
Christine Jones, Billy Mullin a Carolyn Thomas

13 lonawr 2021
Annwyl Gynghorydd,
RHYBUDD O GYFARFOD ANGHYSBELL

CABINET
DYDD MAWRTH, 19 IONAWR, 2021 10.00 AM

Yn gywir

SNy

Robert Robins
Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd

Sylwch: Oherwydd y cyfyngiadau presennol ar deithio a’r gofyniad am gadw pellter
corfforol, ni chynhelir y cyfarfod hwn yn y lleoliad arferol. Bydd hwn yn gyfarfod
rhithiol a bydd ‘presenoldeb’ yn gyfyngedig i Aelodau’r Pwyllgor yn unig. Bydd y
cyfarfod yn cael ei recordio.

Os oes gennych unrhyw ymholiadau, cysylltwch ag aelod o’'r Tim Gwasanaethau
Democrataidd ar 01352 702345.




RHAGLEN

YMDDIHEURIADAU
Pwrpas: Derbyn unrhyw ymddiheuriadau.

DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD

Pwrpas: | dderbyn unrhyw ddatganiad o gysylltiada chynghori’r Aelodau
yn unol a hynny.

COFNODION (Tudalennau 7 - 20)
Cadarnhau cofnodion y cyfarfodydd ar 3 Rhagfyr a 15 Rhagfyr 2020.

YSTRID YR ADRODDIADAU CANLYNOL

ADRODDIAD STRATEGOL

CYLLIDEB REFENIW CRONFA’R CYNGOR 2021/22 (Tudalennau 21 - 54)

Adroddiad Rheolwr Cyllid Corfforaethol, Prif Weithredwr - Aelod Cabinet dros
Gyllid

Pwrpas: Rhoi diweddariad am y sefyllfa ddiweddaraf i'r Gyllideb Refeniw
Cronfa’r Cyngor 2021/22 ar 6l derbyn Setliad Dros Dro
Llywodraeth Leol Cymru ym mis Rhagfyr.

CYNLLUN Y CYNGOR 2021/22 (Tudalennau 55 - 72)
Adroddiad Prif Weithredwr - Arweinydd y Cyngor ac Aelod Cabinet Addysg

Pwrpas: Cynnig ailosod drafft o Gynllun y Cyngor Rhan 1 cyn ystyriaeth
gan y Pwyllgorau Trosolwg a Chraffu.

YMATEB CYNGOR SIR Y FFLINT | YMGYNGHORIAD STRATEGAETH
DRAFNIDIAETH LLYWODRAETH CYMRU (Tudalennau 73 - 90)

Adroddiad Prif Swyddog (Stryd a Chludiant) - Dirprwy Arweinydd ac Aelod
Cabinet dros Strydlun a Chefn Gwlad

Pwrpas: | geisio cymeradwyaeth y Cabinet ar gyfer ymateb Cyngor Siry
Fflint i Ymgynghoriad Strategaeth Drafnidiaeth Llywodraeth
Cymru.



10

CYNLLUN BYSIAU BRYS LLYWODRAETH CYMRU (Tudalennau 91 - 170)

Adroddiad Prif Swyddog (Stryd a Chludiant) - Dirprwy Arweinydd ac Aelod
Cabinet dros Strydlun a Chefn Gwlad

Pwrpas: Ceisio cymeradwyaeth y Cabinet i gefnogi mecanwaith ariannu
amgen Llywodraeth Cymru ar gyfer gwasanaethau bysiau
cyhoeddus yng Nghymru.

ADRODDIAD GWEITHREDOL

MONITRO CYLLIDEB REFENIW 2020/21 (MIS 8) (Tudalennau 171 - 194)
Adroddiad Rheolwr Cyllid Corfforaethol - Aelod Cabinet dros Gyllid

Pwrpas: Mae’r adroddiad misol rheolaidd hwn yn darparu’r wybodaeth
ddiweddaraf am fonitro cyllideb refeniw 2020/21 Cronfa’r Cyngor
a’r Cyfrif Refeniw Tai. Mae'r sefyllfa yn seiliedig ar incwm a
gwariant gwirioneddol fel yr oedd hyd at Fis 8 a rhagamcan
ymlaen i ddiwedd y flwyddyn.

PARTNERIAETH DYSGU CYMUNEDOL | OEDOLION (Tudalennau 195 -
202)

Adroddiad Prif Swyddog (Addysg ac leuenctid) - Arweinydd y Cyngor ac Aelod
Cabinet Addysg

Pwrpas: Ceisio cymeradwyaeth i fynd ymlaen i ffurfio Partneriaeth Dysgu
Cymunedol i Oedolion a fydd yn darparu trosolwg a rheolaeth o
Ddysgu Cymunedol i Oedolion (DCO) yn y ddwy sir.

YMARFER PWERAU DIRPRWEDIG (Tudalennau 203 - 204)
Pwrpas: Darpau manulion y camau a gymerwyd o dan bewrau.

RHAGLAN GWAITH I'RDYFODOL -Y CYNGOR SIR, CABINET,
PWYLLGOR ARCHWILIO A'R WYLLGOR TROOLWG A CHRAFFU - ER
GWYBODAETH

DEDDF LLYWODRAETH LEOL (MYNEDIAD | WYBODAETH) 1985 -
YSTYRIED GWAHARDD Y WASG A'R CYHOEDD

Mae’r eitem a ganlyn yn cael ei hystyried yn eitem eithriedig yn rhinwedd
Paragraff(au) 14 Rhan 4 Atodiad 12A o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 (fel y
cafodd ei diwygio)

Mae’r adroddiad yn cynnwys manylion contractau arfaethedig ac mae’r budd
i'r cyhoedd o ddatgelu’r wybodaeth yn cael ei gysgodi gan y budd i'r cyhoedd
o beidio &’i datgelu nes mae’r contract wedi’'i ddyrannu.



11

12

13

PRYNU CARTREFI GWAG (Tudalennau 233 - 240)
Adroddiad Prif Swyddog (Tai ac Asedau) - Aelod Cabinet dros Dai

Pwrpas: Ceisio cymeradwyaeth brys i brynu hyd at 10 uned o lety i fod yn
rhan o Stoc Tai Cymdeithasol y Cyngor, a’u reoli fel ‘llety dros
dro’ gan y Tim Digartrefedd.

Mae'r eitem a ganlyn yn cael ei hystyried yn eitem eithriedig yn rhinwedd
Paragraff(au) 14 Rhan 4 Atodiad 12A o Ddeddf LIlywodraeth Leol 1972 (fel y
cafodd ei diwygio)

Mae budd y cyhoedd wrth beidio & datgelu’r wybodaeth yn drech na’r budd o
ddatgelu’r wybodaeth, hyd nes y cwblheir y trefniadau masnachol.

AURA — ADNEWYDDU CONTRACT GWASANAETH (Tudalennau 241 -
260)

Adroddiad Prif Weithredwr - Arweinydd y Cyngor ac Aelod Cabinet Addysg

Pwrpas: Ceisio estyniad i'r contract gwasanaeth gydag Aura ar gyfer
darparu Gwasanaethau Hamdden, Llyfrgelloedd a Diwylliant.

Mae’r eitem a ganlyn yn cael ei hystyried yn eitem eithriedig yn rhinwedd
Paragraff(au) 14 Rhan 4 Atodiad 12A o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 (fel y
cafodd ei diwygio)

Mae’r adroddiad yn cynnwys manylion contractau arfaethedig ac mae’r budd
i'r cyhoedd o ddatgelu’r wybodaeth yn cael ei gysgodi gan y budd i'r cyhoedd
o beidio &’i datgelu nes mae’r contract wedi’i ddyrannu.

RHAGLEN CYNNIG GOFAL PLANT (Tudalennau 261 - 276)

Adroddiad Prif Swyddog (Addysg ac leuenctid), Prif Swyddog (Gwasanaethau
Cymdeithasol) - Arweinydd y Cyngor ac Aelod Cabinet Addysg, Aelod y
Cabinet dros y Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol

Pwrpas: Ceisio cymeradwyaeth i lunio contract ar gyfer cam adeiladu
rhaglen y Cynnig Gofal Plant.

Mae’r eitem a ganlyn yn cael ei hystyried yn eitem eithriedig yn rhinwedd
Paragraff(au) 14 Rhan 4 Atodiad 12A o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 (fel y
cafodd ei diwygio)

Mae’r adroddiad yn cynnwys manylion contractau arfaethedig ac mae’r budd
i'r cyhoedd o ddatgelu’r wybodaeth yn cael ei gysgodi gan y budd i'r cyhoedd
o beidio &’i datgelu nes mae’r contract wedi’'i ddyrannu.



14

CAFFAEL A DATBLYGU DARPARIAETH GOFAL PRESWYL MEWNOL |
BLANT (Tudalennau 277 - 284)

Adroddiad Prif Swyddog (Tai ac Asedau), Prif Swyddog (Gwasanaethau
Cymdeithasol) - Aelod Cabinet dros Reolaeth Gorfforaethol ac Asedau

Pwrpas: Cefnogi prynu tri eiddo yn Yr Wyddgrug er mwyn gallu datblygu
Cartref Gofal Preswyl i Blant.



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



51.

52.

Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 3

CABINET
3 DECEMBER 2020

Minutes of the meeting of the Cabinet of Flintshire County Council held virtually via
Webex on Thursday, 3 December 2020.

PRESENT: Councillor lan Roberts (Chair)
Councillors: Glyn Banks, Chris Bithell, Derek Butler, Dave Hughes, Christine Jones,
and Carolyn Thomas.

IN ATTENDANCE:

Chief Executive, Chief Officer (Streetscene and Transportation), Facilities Services
Operations Manager, NEWydd Catering and Cleaning, Legal Services Manager and
Team Leader — Democratic Services.

OTHER MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE:
Councillor: Marion Bateman.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillors Banks, Butler, Jones and Mullin declared personal interests in
agenda item number 3 — NEWydd Modernisation Programme as they were school
governors.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985-TO
CONSIDER THE EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

RESOLVED:

That the press and public be excluded for the remainder of the meeting for the
following item by virtue of exempt information under paragraph(s) 15 of Part 4 of
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).

NEWYDD MODERNISATION PROGRAMME

Councillor Mullin introduced the report which provided details of the proposed
operational transition plan for NEWydd Catering and Cleaning Ltd and outlined the
phases of implementation which were required to achieve the targets for NEWydd’s
Modernisation Programme.

The Chief Executive thanked the Chair of Council, who was observing the
meeting, for agreeing to the special meeting to be due to the resolution being urgent
and for expediency. He explained the reasons for that requirement, which was so
that exit payments could be protected.

A number of questions were asked, and answered, on quality of food, the

temporary meals provision, non-recyclable products and the new menu that would be
available from January 2021.

Tudalen 7



53.

Members thanked all officers for the work undertaken to enable employee
requests to be granted.

RESOLVED:

(@)  That the proposed phased implementation of NEWydd’s Modernisation
Programme, and the changes to the school catering service, as detailed in the
operational transition plan, be approved; and

(b)  That the release of employees who had applied for voluntary redundancy by
31st September 2020 to help facilitate the implementation of the new operating
model be supported.

MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE

There were no members of the press or public in attendance.

(The meeting commenced at 11.00 a.m. and ended at 11.50 a.m.)

Tudalen 8



54.

55.

56.

CABINET
15 DECEMBER 2020

Minutes of the meeting of the Cabinet of Flintshire County Council held virtually via
Webex on Tuesday 15" December, 2020.

PRESENT: Councillor lan Roberts (Chair)
Councillors: Glyn Banks, Chris Bithell, Derek Butler, Dave Hughes, Christine Jones,
Billy Mullin and Carolyn Thomas.

IN ATTENDANCE:

Chief Executive, Chief Officer (Governance), Corporate Finance Manager, Chief
Officer (Housing and Assets), Chief Officer (Planning, Environment and Economy),
Chief Officer (Education and Youth), Chief Officer (Social Services), and Team
Leader — Democratic Services.

OTHER MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE:
Councillor: Patrick Heesom.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None received.
MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on 17t November were submitted and
confirmed as a correct.

RESOLVED:
That the minutes of the meeting were approved as a correct record.

EMERGENCY SITUATION BRIEFING

Colin Everett provided an update on the current emergency situation. The
most recent confidential briefing note had been sent to Members that morning. The
information included the latest update from Betsi Cadwaladar University Health
Board on the vaccination plan.

If Wales entered into a form of Level 4 post-Christmas, things such as indoor
leisure facilities would have to close, but many things would be allowed to remain
open, e.g. Household Recycling Centres and a list of those services to remain open
would be prepared. Discussions were underway on how schools could reopen
safely, and whether that would be through a combination of ways of learning.

Flintshire saw its highest peak the previous day, with the figure slightly

reducing today. North Wales remained stable so the risk in North Wales was lower
than in the rest of Wales.

Tudalen 9



57.

The hospital situation was also stable, and the number of Covid-19 related
admissions had not increased. However, hospitals were busy with the usual
seasonal pressures.

The country was now in the second week of vaccinations being administered.
He was pleased to announce that a care home in Flintshire would be the first care
home in the country to see residents receiving the Pfizer vaccine.

The traffic management plan was in place to ensure safer access and egress
to Ysbyty Enfys Glannau Dyfrdwy once it started to operate as a vaccination centre.

Councillor Thomas welcomed the news that Household Recycling Centres
would be allowed to remain open, and said that a booking system was being
developed.

The Chief Officer (Education and Youth) provided an update on the situation in
schools. All secondary schools had switched to online teaching this week following
the instruction from the First Minister. The scientific advice was that the risk was not
as high in primary schools, but headteachers had been given advice that they could
switch to online learning for Thursday and Friday if they wished. This was a decision
to be taken by headteachers and the governing bodies. Provision would be made
available for vulnerable children and children of critical key workers.

Councillor Bithell asked what help was given to children who did not have
access to electronic devices to do distance learning. The Chief Officer (Education
and Youth) explained that a piece of work had been undertaken to identify digitally
disadvantaged pupils and those learners were lent devices from the schools. The
Chief Officer (Governance) added that this included access to MiFi devices. A MiFi
device accessed 3G, 4G or 5G mobile phone networks and used the connection to
create a mini wireless broadband cloud or hotspot.

Members thanked the Chief Executive for the update.
RESOLVED:
That the information be received.

MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL STRATEGY AND ANNUAL BUDGET 2021/22

The Chief Executive introduced the report which provided the budget estimate
for 2021/22 in advance of the formal budget-setting process. It also provided an
update on the national budget position.

The report re-set the budget solutions strategy which was highly dependent on
sufficient national funding for local government and was unchanged since last year.

All five Overview and Scrutiny Committees had been consulted on the budget
estimate and strategy throughout November, specifically on the cost pressures
included in the estimate for their respective portfolios. The Committees, as one, did
the following:

Tudalen 10



Supported the overall budget strategy;

Noted and endorsed the individual portfolio cost pressures;
Supported the expectations of Governments on national funding;
Noted and accepted the combined efficiency target of £1m - £2m;
Did not put forward any further efficiency options to explore; and
Supported the Council’s position on local taxation policy i.e. an upper
limit of a 5% annual rise in Council Tax.

The Chancellor announced the outcome of the UK Spending Review on 25t
November and the key implications for Wales were:

e £1.3bn additional funding to Welsh Government (WG) (£770m for
ongoing emergency funding and 560m for core public services funding);

e Public sector pay rises to be suspended other than for designated NHS
workgroups and for all those earning less than £24,000 per year; and

e Minimum wage to rise by 2.2% for those aged 23 and over.

The Corporate Finance Managed explained that the contribution required to
fund the North Wales Fire and Rescue Authority (NWFRA), the contribution to the
North Wales Economic Ambition Board (NWEAB), and the estimates required for
additional learning needs — schools/registration services income were outlined in the
report.

The strategic funding solutions for balancing the budget were threefold:

e Government funding (Aggregate External Finance);
e Local Taxation and Income; and
e Service Transformation and Efficiencies.

Table 2 in the report set out scenarios to balance the budget for 2021/22 at
the minimum budget requirement. The Council Tax estimates were gross. Any
impact of the Council Tax Reduction Scheme (CTRS) would need to be built in as
costs.

Table 3 in the report set out the revised budget estimate incorporating the
pressures for Schools Funding, Additional Learning Needs and Reserves as directed
by Cabinet, and illustrated the level of funding required from WG.

The budget timeline was noted as:

15t December 2020 — Cabinet — Budget Estimate and Strategy

215t December 2020 — WG Draft Budget

227 December 2020 — Provisional Local Government Settlement

234 December 2020 — Special Cabinet (AM) and all Member Briefing (PM)
19t January 2021 — Cabinet — Budget Review

16t February 2021 — Cabinet and Council — Budget Setting

2"d March 2021 — WG Final Budget/Settlement

Tudalen 11



58.

A verbal update would be given at the special Cabinet meeting on 23™
December.

An amendment was required in Table 3, at the bottom of the first column.
£12.357m should read £2.902m.

Councillor Banks thanked the five Overview and Scrutiny Committees for
being supportive throughout the budget process.

In response to a question from Councillor Bithell, the Chief Executive
explained that it remained the view that national pay awards should be funded
nationally.

RESOLVED:
(@)  That the updated budget estimate for 2021/22 be approved;

(b)  That the feedback from the five Overview and Scrutiny Committees be
received; and

(c) That the strategy to set a legal and balanced budget for 2021/22 be re-set.

WELSH GOVERNMENT CONSULTATION ON COMBINED JOINT COMMITTEES
(CJCs)

The Chief Executive introduced the report and explained that Welsh
Government (WG) had issued a consultation paper on its proposals to create a new
legal vehicle for regional working, called Corporate Joint Committees (CJCs). The
power to pass regulations creating to CJCs was included in the Local Government
and Elections (Wales) Bill that had recently been passed in the Senedd. WG was
consulting on the draft regulations for CJCs.

There would be four CJCs corresponding to the Growth Deal areas within
Wales, with an initial membership of all the Leaders of Council within the areas
covered. They would exercise functions which WG believed were best exercised
regionally. At present, the proposal was for them to undertake economic
development, transport and strategic planning. The CJCs would share a core of
common rules but could be tailored to take account of existing regional arrangements
and to suit the needs of each region.

North Wales as a whole, and the Council in particular, had a well-established
and effective pattern of co-operation and regional working. The Council therefore
could support the creation of CJCs as a means of furthering regional collaboration.

The region has an established North Wales Economic Ambition Board
(NWEAB) and was currently part way through the process of approving the final
Growth Deal with the UK and Wales Government. It was essential therefore that the
North Wales CJCs should add value to the work of the NWEAB.

Tudalen 12



It appeared, from the consultation document, that CJCs would have powers
that overlapped with the functions of the principal councils in North Wales and
greater clarity was required on the precise scope of the functions.

CJCs would appoint their own officers and would be required to appoint key
statutory officers such as a Head of Paid Service, Monitoring Officer and Section 151
Officer. The costs of these roles could be kept to a minimum by assigning the
responsibilities to a host authority and using existing personnel to absorb the roles

In addition, WG had published a consultation proposing that the CJCs would
take on responsibility for preparing Strategic Development Plans. Planning Strategy
Group (PSG) had prepared a detailed response to the consultation questions which
was appended to the report.

Finally, WG were also proposing that CJCs take on the role of preparing the
Regional Transport Plan and developing policies for transport in the region. The
proposal was discussed at Environment and Economy Overview and Scrutiny
Committee on 8" December 2020 who supported the basis of the response.

The outline of a response was included within the report as well as the
response to the production of SDPs which had been endorsed by PSG.

Members expressed concern on the costs that could result from the
implementation of CJCs, with officer posts needing to be back filled and the
misconception that the proposals would bring efficiencies. They commented on
areas where regional collaboration already successfully took place.

In response to a question from Councillor Roberts, the Chief Officer (Planning,
Environment and Economy) explained that the Strategic Development Plan would be
unlikely to prescribe sites for development, but may stipulate the number of houses
that each local authority would need to provide. The Local Development Plan would
then determine where those houses should be built.

The Chief Executive said two responses would be prepared, one on CJCs and
one on the Strategic Development Plan and they would be shared with the relevant
Cabinet Members. Discussions had taken place on how bureaucracy and costs
could be reduced.

RESOLVED:

(a)  That the outline of the proposed response to the consultation on CJCs be
approved, and delegated authority be granted to the Chief Executive to finalise
a detailed response in consultation with the Leader and the respective Cabinet
Members;

(b)  That the response prepared by the Planning Strategy Group on the
preparation of Strategic Development Plans be endorsed; and

Tudalen 13



59.

60.

(c) That the response to the proposals in respect of Transport, as recommended
by the Environment and Economy Overview and Scrutiny Committee, be
endorsed.

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2020/21 (MONTH 7)

Councillor Banks introduced the report which provided the latest detailed
revenue budget monitoring position for the Council Fund and Housing Revenue
Account for the financial year, and presented the position, based on actual income
and expenditure, as at Month 7. The report projected how the budget would stand at
the close of the financial year if all things remained unchanged. It also took into
account the latest position on Welsh Government Emergency Grant Funding
announcements.

The projected year end position, without new actions to reduce cost pressures
and/or improve the financial return on efficiency planning and cost control was:

Council Fund
e An operating deficit of £0.196m (excluding the impact of the pay award which
would be met by reserves), which was a favourable movement of £0.373m
from the deficit figure reported at Month 6
e A projected contingency reserve balance as at 315t March 2021 of £1.415m

Housing Revenue Account
e Net in-year expenditure forecast to be £0.460m lower than budget
e A projected closing balance as at 31st March of £2.633m.

The Corporate Finance Manager provided details on the projected position,
the projected position by portfolio, significant movements from Month 6, open risks,
new emerging risks, achievement of planned in-year efficiencies and reserves and
balances.

The Chief Executive said this was a positive position to be in at this stage.

Members complimented the finance team for all of their work.

RESOLVED:

(@)  That the overall report and the projected Council Fund contingency sum as at
31st March 2021 be noted; and

(b)  That the projected final level of balances on the Housing Revenue Account be
noted.

TREASURY MANAGEMENT MID-YEAR REPORT 2020/21

Councillor Banks introduced the report and presented the draft Treasury
Management Mid-Year Report for approval and recommendation to Council.

The report had recently been considered and endorsed at Audit Committee.

Tudalen 14



61.

62.

RESOLVED:

That the Treasury Management Mid-Year Report 2020/21 be approved and
recommended to Council.

FAMILIES FIRST — FUNDING ELEMENT

Councillor Roberts introduced the report which sought approval to extend
existing Families First funded prevention and support services for up to 12 months,
subject to the Welsh Government (WG) approving further funding. This would
enable:

e Ongoing provision of key services for Flintshire parents, young people and
families with disabled children that benefitted most from early support to build
resilience and well-being;

o Effective operation of the Early Help Hub; and

o Work with partners to evaluate, develop and commission prevention and
support services for Flintshire children, young people and families.

Members fully supported the report and commented on critical early
intervention which this service provided.

RESOLVED:

That an extension, subject to Welsh Government approving further funding for a
period of six months, with the option of a further six months if required, be approved.

COMMISSIONING OF LEARNING DISABILITY (AUTISM) DAY SERVICE
PROVISION

Councillor Jones introduced the report and explained that the Council
purchased bespoke autism specific Learning Disability day services for thirteen
individuals on a ‘spot’ purchase basis.

There was no relevant framework agreement in place that covered the
commissioning of equivalent services and no contractual agreement reflecting the
services currently purchased.

The current service provider had indicated that the present ‘spot’ purchasing
arrangement required replacement with a more formal contractual agreement to
enable future service continuity.

An Exceptions Report seeking a direct award for the services currently
purchased was submitted in September 2020. The rationale was based primarily on
the need to ensure continued service continuity for the individuals who attended the
day services. Advice received from the Procurement Team indicated that there were
grounds within the Public Contract Regulations 2015 for a short-term direct award not
for a long-term direct award. Due to the estimated annual costs of services, sanction
of any longer-term direct award required a Cabinet decision.

Tudalen 15



63.

64.

The Chief Officer (Social Services) said staff would ensure that the needs of
the individuals continued to be met.

In response to a question, the Chief Officer said the specialist company were
based on the Wirral.

RESOLVED:

That the direct award of a contract to the present service provider for the Community
and Voluntary Services, as detailed in the report, be approved.

JOINT CORPORATE PROCUREMENT UNIT ANNUAL REPORT 2019/20

The Chief Officer (Governance) introduced the report and explained that the
Council had a joint procurement service with Denbighshire County Council, which
acted as the host authority. The joint service had been in place since 2014 and
Cabinet agreed to renew the Service Level Agreement (SLA) for that service with
Denbighshire in 2018.

The service produced an annual report on activity and performance against
targets which were derived from the Procurement Strategy. The second annual
report was appended to the report. It showed a small improvement against most key
performance indicators, a positive trend which could be amplified and accelerated.

RESOLVED:

That the annual performance report be noted, and the proposed actions to improve
performance, where required, be endorsed.

ANNUAL REVIEW OF THE MODERN SLAVERY STATEMENT

The Chief Officer (Governance) introduced the report and explained that the
Council spent approximately £197m each year purchasing goods, services and
works. The Council sought to ensure that it's spend was with organisations that
shared similar ethical values and, in particular, with organisations that did not seek to
exploit or impose unfair conditions on their workers. The Council’s commitment and
activity to that end were set out in its Modern Slavery Statement.

The Council had made some progress in implementing the actions promised in
last year’s statement and had now established the key processes such as contractual
and procurement clauses prohibiting unethical employment practices within the
supply chain. Inevitably due to demands on officer time it had not been possible to
carry out all of the training and awareness raising that was anticipated and it would
therefore form the focus for activity over the coming 12 months.

Members welcomed the report and recognised the importance of the subject.

Councillor Jones said she had attended three training sessions, along with Councillor
Mullin, and recommended that other Members also attend such training.

Tudalen 16



65.

66.

In response to a question from Councillor Bithell, the Chief Officer
(Governance) said that where purchases extended beyond a UK contract, it was a
requirement to also establish what those companies had within their supply chains.
RESOLVED:

That the Modern Slavery Statement be approved and published.

NORTH WALES REGIONAL PARTNERSHIP BOARD ANNUAL REPORT 2019/20

Councillor Jones introduced the report and explained that there was a
requirement within Part 9 of the Social Services and Well-Being (Wales) Act 2014
that each Regional Partnership Board prepared, published and submitted its annual
report to Welsh Government (WG). Due to the emergency situation, the submission
date of the annual report was the end of October 2020.

The report provided information to partners with regard to the North Wales
Regional Partnership Board and its activities during 2019/20. The report showed the
progress made on the work streams of the Board during the year.

The Chief Officer (Social Services) said the Board’s priority for 2019/2020 had
been the delivery of its four ambitious transformation programmes for “A healthier
Wales” which were designed to see the rapid development of integrated community
based services across the region. In what had been an incredibly challenging year for
Health and Social Care, our teams across North Wales had worked diligently
throughout to service our residents during this time.

RESOLVED:

(@) Thatit be confirmed that Cabinet has read, understood and taken into account
the work that is required to be undertaken by the Regional Partnership Board;
and

(b)  That the work and progress in 2019/20 on the work areas that are being taken
forward regionally through the North Wales Regional Partnership Board be
noted.

EXERCISE OF DELEGATED POWERS

An information item on the actions taken under delegated powers was
submitted. The actions were as set out below:-

Housing and Assets

e To declare the garaging site at Princess Avenue, Buckley, surplus to
requirements

To declare the garaging site at Princess Avenue, Buckley, surplus to

requirements in order to allow the disposal of the asset to Clwyd Alyn Housing
Association to facilitate the development of affordable housing.

Tudalen 17



67.

Education and Youth

e Ysgol Penyffordd — Junior Site

To request that the Ysgol Penyffordd junior site be declared surplus to the
requirements of Education and Youth Services.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985 -TO
CONSIDER THE EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

RESOLVED:

That the press and public be excluded for the remainder of the meeting for the
following items by virtue of exempt information under paragraph(s) 14 and 15 of Part
4 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).

THEATRE CLWYD ALTERNATIVE DELIVERY MODEL (ADM) FINAL TRANSFER
DUE DILIGENCE

Councillor Butler introduced the report and explained that Cabinet had agreed
to transfer Theatr Clwyd to a new governance model as part of the Council’s
Alternative Delivery Model (ADM) Programme. Theatr Clwyd and the Music Service
were to be managed by independent charitable companies, limited by guarantee,
from 18t April 2020.

The report set out the (1) arrangements for transfer (2) due diligence (3) the
draft service contract which was being compiled with legal advice and (4) the offer
from the Theatr Clwyd Trust Ltd to take over the management of the Theatre and
Music Services.

RESOLVED:

(a)  That Cabinet is satisfied with the arrangements for the transfer of Theatr
Clwyd and the Music Services, and is assured that due diligence has been
exercised;

(b)  That the offer from the new Trust Shadow Board to take over the management
of Theatr Clwyd — based on the principles and proposals as set out in the
previous report to Cabinet — be accepted;

(c) That the Chief Executive be given delegated authority to enter into a formal
agreement for the transfer between the Council and the Trust based on the
principles and proposals as set out in the previous report to Cabinet;

(d)  That the transfers of Theatr Clwyd, Theatr Clwyd Productions Ltd and the
Music Services to Theatr Clwyd Trust Ltd ownership take effect on 1t April
2021; and

(e)  That the revised pay scale for the Music Service be approved.

Tudalen 18



68.

69.

70.

71.

SALE OF MORRISTON FARM, SEALAND

Councillor Mullin introduced the report and explained that the Council owned
the freehold to Morriston Farm and the land shown in the appendix to the report.

The sale of the house and the acres would be subject to the usual overage
clause.

RESOLVED:
That the sale of Morriston Farm, Sealand, be supported.

APPROVAL OF COSTS FOR PURCHASE AND REFURBISHMENT OF
PROPERTIES AT MEADOWBANK HOLYWELL

Councillor Hughes introduced the report which sought Cabinet approval for the
purchase of properties at Meadowbank Holywell.

The report detailed information on the proposed purchase, including location,
proposed property types and projected build costs.

RESOLVED:

That the purchase and refurbishment of five properties at Meadowbank, Holywell for
£292,000 be approved.

FFORDD HIRAETHOG AND FFORDD PANDARUS, STRATEGIC HOUSING AND
REGENERATION PROGRAMME (SHARP) SCHEMES COST PLAN

Councillor Hughes introduced the report which sought Cabinet approval for the
funding plan relating to the development of 30 new Social Rent homes on Ffordd
Hiraethog and Ffordd Pandarus in Mostyn.

The report provided information on the proposed schemes and funding
envelope, including the projected build costs.

RESOLVED:

(@)  That the funding plan for the development of 30 new Social Rent homes at
Ffordd Hiraethog and Ffordd Pandarus, Maes Pennant, Mostyn be approved,;
and

(b)  That prudential borrowing to the value of £3,758,569 (subject to final approval
and verification) to fund the development be approved.

MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE

There was one member of the press in attendance.

Tudalen 19



(The meeting commenced at 10.00 a.m. and ended at 11.55 a.m.)

Tudalen 20



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 4

Sir y Fflint
"'E!Era!g!z.!re

CABINET
Date of Meeting Tuesday, 19t January 2021
Report Subject Council Fund Revenue Budget 2021/22
Cabinet Member Cabinet Member for Finance for Finance
Report Author Corporate Finance Manager and Chief Executive
Type of Report Strategic
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Cabinet set a revised minimum budget requirement for 2021/22 of £16.750m at its
meeting on 15 December.

At a special meeting on 23 December Cabinet then received a presentation on the
Provisional Local Government Settlement for 2021/22 (announced by Welsh
Government on 22 December) and the implications for setting the annual Council
Fund Revenue Budget. This was followed by an informal briefing for all Members.
The Provisional Settlement is open for consultation and Cabinet agreed the
Council response at this second meeting. (The reports and presentation slides
from these two meeting are attached.)

This latest report sets out (1) a close to final budget estimate in readiness for
Council to set the annual budget in February (2) the financial implications of the
Welsh Provisional Local Government Settlement (3) the remaining issues to be
resolved in reaching a balanced budget for recommendation to Council and (4) the
budget-setting timetable.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 That Cabinet notes the progress made in moving towards a set of
recommendations for Council to be able to set a legal and balanced
budget in February.

Tudalen 21




REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | EXPLAINING THE COUNCIL FUND REVENUE BUDGET 2021/22

1.01 | An update on the Council’s minimum budget requirement for 2021/22 was
considered by Cabinet on 15 December. Table 1 below shows the revised
forecast with Appendix 1 giving further detail:

Table 1 — Budget Requirement

2021/ 22
Summary of Pressures L M H
£m £m £m

Prior Year Decisions/Approvals 1.257 | 1.257 | 1.257
Income Loss 0.714 | 0.945 | 1.261
Legislative/Unavoidable Indexation
Pressures 0.783 | 0.783 | 0.783
National Resolution Pressures 3.652 | 4.359 | 7.079
National Funding Requirement (Pay) 5.787 | 6.949 | 8.073
Strategic Decisions 2.548 | 5.755 | 9.258
Total Pressures 14.740 20.047 27.710

L= low estimate M = medium estimate H = high estimate

The above estimates still make provision for national pay awards.

1.02 | The low or minimum requirement of £14.740m shown in the above table was
uplifted at the 15 December meeting to make additional financial provision for
schools funding, Additional Learning Needs and a potential contribution to
reserves. The minimum requirement was uplifted to £16.750m. This
requirement can be lowered if there are no new annual pay awards set in
England and Wales for local government workers and teachers respectively
(see below).

2.00 | THE WELSH LOCAL GOVERNMENT PROVISIONAL SETTLEMENT

2.01 | The Welsh Local Government Provisional Settlement was announced on 22
December. A summary is set out below.

2.02 | Standard Spending Assessment (SSA)

The provisional SSA for 2021/22 is £298.689m which is an increase of
£12.602m (4.4%) on the SSA for 2020/21 of £286.087m

fudalen 22




2.03

Aggregate External Finance (RSG & NDR)

The provisional AEF for 2021/22 is £206.778m which when compared to the
adjusted 2020/21 AEF figure of £199.267m represents an increase of
£7.511m (3.8%). Flintshire will receive the same uplift as the All Wales
average.

The provisional AEF represents a cash uplift of £7.392m over the 2020/21
amount of £199.386m (3.7%)

2.04

Funding Per Capita

The AEF allocation provides an amount of £1,318 per capita compared to the
Welsh average of £1,471 - a ranking of 20th out of the 22 Welsh councils
(19th in 2020/21).

2.05

Transfers In and Out of the Settlement/ New Responsibilities

There are no known transfers into or out of the Settlement or any new
responsibilities.

2.06

Additional Funding (Floor)

There is no additional ‘floor’ funding included this year to protect those
councils who fall well below the Welsh average uplift. The Welsh Local
Government Association (WLGA) is pressing for the introduction of a funding
floor with our full support.

2.07

Specific Grants

There have been some positive announcements on increases in specific
grants for Housing Support (additional £40m) and Social Care (additional
£10m) across Wales. The budgetary implications of these and all other
specific grants is being assessed in detail.

2.08

Funding for Pay Awards

The Chancellor of the Exchequer’'s UK Spending Review Announcement
made no provision for public sector pay awards other than some specific
allowances for lower paid workers.

Within the provisional settlement announcement the Welsh Government
confirmed their position on pay provision as:

“The Minister was clear in the draft budget that one of the hard choices we
have faced in setting our spending plans for next year is our approach to
public sector pay. The reality is that we did not receive any additional funding
through the Barnett formula to provide for public sector-wide pay awards next
year given the UK Government’s decision to pause public sector pay
increases with the exception of the NHS and those on the lowest wages. The
implications of pay awards in 2021-22 will therefore need to be
accommodated within your budget planning in the light of this Settlement.”

The Council’s position on pay is clear. We believe as an employer that there
should be annual cost of livingpay awards,gach and every year and that they

radailcili £o




should be fully funded at source by Governments. As there is no specific
provision within the Provisional Settlement for annual pay awards for 2021/22
then there can be none. Both Governments are lacking a public sector pay
strategy. The cost burdens of annual pay awards cannot fall on public sector
employers.

2.09

Implications of the Settlement

If the direction of the UK Government is applied then the Council’s minimum
budget requirement is reduced from £16.750m to £13.818m. This revision
makes pay provision of £0.600m for lower paid workers and removes all other
pay provision.

Flintshire required an annual uplift of 4.1% in the Settlement to meet this
revised minimum budget requirement. The Settlement falls short by £0.600m
or 0.3%.

Whilst work in ongoing on the budget the Settlement is adequate for the
Council to be in a position to set a legal and balanced budget provided that no
unfunded national pay awards are negotiated later in the year.

The remaining issues to be concluded prior to the recommendation of a
balanced budget are set out below:

REMAINING ISSUES FOR BUDGET CLOSURE

210

Service Transformation and Efficiencies

No new efficiencies of scale are possible. A minimum target of £1.0m was
built into the budget estimate for newly identified service efficiencies. This was
reset at £1.75m in December following further work. It is anticipated that the
final estimate will be around £2m.

2.11

Specific Grants

The Provisional Settlement included some detail on specific grants and further
detail is awaited in a number of areas. An additional £10.0m was announced
for social care although eligibility criteria has not yet been received for us to
be confident that this can be used to meet existing cost pressures within the
budget. There is an expected reduction in the Sustainable Waste
Management Grant of £1.0m across Wales which will result in a cost pressure
of £0.050m. This will need to be built into the budget estimate.

212

Reserves Uplift

Within the revised budget estimate is an amount of £0.500m to replenish
reserves. The majority of the additional costs and income losses arising from
the ongoing pandemic continue to be met from the Welsh Government
Hardship Fund and Income Fund. The projected outturn for the 2020/21
budget shows a balanced position and it might be possible to remove this
figure from the estimate.

Tudalen 24




213

Council Tax Reduction Scheme (CTRS)

A cost pressure of £1.172m is included in the budget requirement based on
increases in demand for benefits earlier in this financial year. Demand has
since stabilised noting that Welsh Government has reimbursed additional
spend for the first half of the year. The Council will need to make budgetary
provision for CTRS entitlement from the annual Council Tax increase as the
financial impact of this is not included in the Settlement. There may be scope
to reduce this overall cost pressure provision based on forecast demand.

214

Out of County Placements

Additional funding of £2.7m was included in the budget for 2020/21 to keep
pace with demand. As at the Month 8 2020/21 budget monitor report there is
a net projected overspend of £0.566m. Therefore, additional budget provision
within the budget estimate will be required for 2021/22.

2.15

Council Tax

A cost pressure of £0.600m is included in the revised budget requirement to
mitigate the impacts of a significant reduction in collection levels in the current
financial year. Welsh Government will be considering any potential support
requirements across Wales over the coming months. The purpose of the
provision is to absorb any increase in bad debt from non-collected tax. Based
on collection rate forecasts it might be possible to reduce the level of this
provision. The level of the annual increase in Council Tax will be a decision
for full Council in February. The recommended annual increase will be below
5% in line with the position taken by Council previously.

2.16

SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS

A legal and balanced budget for 2021/22 can be recommended by Cabinet to
Council based on the above calculations and assumptions. The Council will
continue to press Welsh Government for an improved Settlement at the final
stage.

217

Budget Timeline

Date Event
19 January 2021 Cabinet — Budget Review
16 February 2021 Cabinet and Council — Budget Setting
2 March 2021 Welsh Government Final Budget/Settlement

3.00

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

3.01

Revenue: the revenue implications for the 2021/22 budget are set out in
the report.

Capital: there are no new implications for the approved capital programme
for either the current financial year or for future financial years — the capital
programme will be subject to a separate report

ludalen 2o




Human Resources: there are no implications for additional capacity or for
any change to current workforce structures or roles at this stage.

4.00

IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01

Ways of Working (Sustainable Development) Principles Impact

Long-term

Negative — the absence of longer-term
funding settlements from Welsh
Government means that sustainable
support for service delivery is challenging
for the longer term. Sustainable funding
from Welsh Government that provides
additional funding for Indexation, Service
demands and new legislation will provide a
positive and sustainable position for the
Council in the longer term.

Prevention

As above

Integration

Neutral Impact

Collaboration

Services continue to explore opportunities
for collaboration with other services and
external partners to support positive
impacts.

Involvement

Communication with Members, residents
and other stakeholders throughout the
budget process.

Well-Being Goals Impact

Prosperous Wales

Longer term funding settlements from
Welsh Government that provide additional
funding for indexation, service demands
and new legislation will aid sustainability
and support a strong economy that
encourages business investment in the
region. The opposite will be true if
settlements are inadequate.

Resilient Wales

Continuation of services to support
communities and social cohesion will have
a positive impact. The opposite will be true
if settlements are inadequate.

Healthier Wales

An appropriate level of funding will ensure
that communities are supported and will
have a positive impact. The opposite will
be true if settlements are inadequate.

More equal Wales

A positive impact with greater parity of
funding from Welsh Government for all

Tudalen 26




Welsh Local Authorities. The opposite will
be true if settlements are inadequate.

Cohesive Wales Appropriate level of funding will support
services working alongside partners. The
opposite will be true if settlements are
inadequate.

Vibrant Wales As Healthier and Cohesive Wales above

Globally responsible Wales | Neutral impact.

5.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED/CARRIED OUT
5.01 | Overview and Scrutiny Committees in November 20.
6.00 | APPENDICES
6.01 | Appendix 1: MTFS Forecast 2021/22 — 2023/24
Appendix 2: Report to Cabinet 15 December 2020
Appendix 3: Presentation made to Cabinet 23 December 2020
7.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
7.01 | The series of preparatory budget reports for the 2021/22 financial year.
8.00 | CONTACT OFFICER DETAILS
8.01 | Contact Officer: Gary Ferguson, Corporate Finance Manager
Telephone: 01352 702271
E-mail: gary.ferguson@flintshire.gov.uk
9.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS
9.01 | Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS): a written strategy which gives

a forecast of the financial resources which will be available to a Council for
a given period, and sets out plans for how best to deploy those resources
to meet its priorities, duties and obligations.

Revenue: a term used to describe the day to day costs of running Council
services and income deriving from those services. It also includes charges
for the repayment of debt, including interest, and may include direct
financing of capital expenditure.

Tudalen 27



mailto:gary.ferguson@flintshire.gov.uk

Budget: a statement expressing the Council’s policies and service levels
in financial terms for a particular financial year. In its broadest sense it
includes both the revenue budget and capital programme and any
authorised amendments to them.

Revenue Support Grant: the annual amount of money the Council
receives from Welsh Government to fund what it does alongside the
Council Tax and other income the Council raises locally. Councils can
decide how to use this grant across services although their freedom to
allocate according to local choice can be limited by guidelines set by
Government.

Specific Grants: An award of funding from a grant provider (e.g. Welsh
Government) which must be used for a pre-defined purpose.

Welsh Local Government Association: the representative body for
unitary councils, fire and rescue authorities and national parks authorities
in Wales.

Financial Year: the period of 12 months commencing on 1 April.

Local Government Funding Formula: The system through which the
annual funding needs of each council is assessed at a national level and
under which each council’'s Aggregate External Finance (AEF) is set. The
revenue support grant is distributed according to that formula.

Aggregate External Finance (AEF): The support for local revenue
spending from the Welsh Government and is made up of formula grant
including the revenue support grant and the distributable part of non-
domestic rates.

Provisional Local Government Settlement: The Provisional Settlement
is the draft budget for local government published by the Welsh
Government for consultation. The Final Local Government Settlement is
set following the consultation.

Funding Floor: a guaranteed level of funding for councils who come
under the all-Wales average change in the annual Settlement. A floor has
been a feature of the Settlement for many years.

Tudalen 28




endix 1

App
MTFS - SUMMARY OF PRESSURES Revisions Revisions Revisions
2021/22 2022/23 2023/24
Bottom Middle Top Bottom Middle Top Bottom Middle Top
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m

Prior Year Decisions / Approvals

One Off Efficiencies dropping out (20/21) 0.300 0.300 0.300

One Off Pressures dropping out (19/20) (0.056) (0.056) (0.056)

Unrealised Efficiency - Legal Svcs/Ind Est Review 0.092 0.092 0.092

Unrealised Efficiency - Postage - Council Tax 0.035 0.035 0.035

Unrealised Efficiency - Postage - Benefits 0.041 0.041 0.041

Unrealised Efficiency - Market Review 0.035 0.035 0.035

Unrealised Efficiency - Salary Sacrifice - AVC's 0.070 0.070 0.070

Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP) - Existing 0.300 0.300 0.300 0.300 0.300 0.300 0.300 0.300 0.300

Further borrowing costs for Capital Programme 0.015 0.015 0.015 0.001 0.001 0.001 0.001 0.001 0.001

Marleyfield Revenue Costs 0.425 0.425 0.425
Total - Prior Years Decisions / Approvals 1.257 1.257 1.257 0.301 0.301 0.301 0.301 0.301 0.301
Loss of Income

Reduced Energy Sales - Reduction in gas generation 0.120 0.120 0.120

Markets - Scale of markets reducing 0.074 0.086 0.114

Pest Control - Reduction in customer led demand 0.040 0.046 0.052

Sale of Newtech Square - Rent no longer collected 0.095 0.095 0.095

Enterprise Centres - Reduction in occupancy levels 0.050 0.050 0.050

Recyclate Markets - Volatility in price & volume 0.299 0.479 0.730

Registration Service - Cancellation of events 0.036 0.069 0.100 (0.036) (0.069) (0.100)
Total - Loss of Income 0.714 0.945 1.261 (0.036) (0.069) (0.100)
CUMULATIVE TOTAL [ 197 2.202 2518 [ 0.265 0.232 0201 |[ 0301 0.301 0.301
Legislative / Unavoidable Indexation Pressures

Sleep in Pay Ruling 0.125 0.125 0.125

Private Water Supplies 0.104 0.104 0.104 (0.052) (0.052) (0.052)

SUDS 0.112 0.112 0.112

Fee Increases - Coroners 0.025 0.025 0.025 0.027 0.027 0.027 0.029 0.029 0.029

Independent Review Panel for Wales (IRPW) 0.028 0.028 0.028 0.029 0.029 0.029 0.030 0.030 0.030

North Wales Fire and Rescue Authority 0.314 0.314 0.314 0.324 0.324 0.324 0.336 0.336 0.336

Adoption Service 0.022 0.022 0.022

Liberty Protection Safeguards 0.150 0.275 0.400

Parc Adfer Contract inflation 0.052 0.052 0.052 0.045 0.045 0.045 0.045 0.045 0.045
Total - Legislative / Unavoid Index'n Pressures 0.783 0.783 0.783 0.574 0.699 0.824 0.388 0.388 0.388
CUMULATIVE TOTAL || 2754 2.984 3301 |[  0.839 0.931 1025 |[ 0689 0.689 0.689
Requiring National Resolution

Benefits - CTRS 1.172 1.414 1.654 0.608 0.621 0.633 0.639 0.652 0.664

Council Tax Collection Levels 0.600 1.000 1.600

Social Care Commissioning 1.880 1.945 3.825 2.037 2.037 2.037 2.116 2.116 2.116
Total - National Resolution Pressures 3.652 4.359 7.079 2.646 2.658 2.670 2.755 2.767 2.780
CUMULATIVE TOTAL || 6.406 7343 | 10380 [ 3485 3.589 3695 || 3443 3.456 3.469
National Funding Requirement

NJC Pay Award Estimate (Non Schools) 1.926 2.556 3.147 1.817 2.428 3.051 1.636 2.289 2.949

NJC Pay Award Estimate (Non Schools) - 20/21 0.612 0.612 0.612

NJC Pay Award Estimate (Schools) 0.709 0.922 1.134 0.765 0.990 1.219 0.784 1.023 1.063

NJC Pay Award Estimate (Schools) - 20/21 0.206 0.206 0.206

Teacher Pay Award Estimate - 21/22 0.901 0.901 0.901 1.564 2.131 2.703 1.609 2.209 2.822

Teacher Pay Award Estimate - 20/21 (7/12ths) 0.536 0.536 0.536

Teacher Pay Award Estimate - 20/21 (5/12ths) 0.897 1.217 1.537
Total - National Funding Requirement 5.787 6.949 8.073 4.145 5.549 6.973 4.029 5.521 6.834
CUMULATIVE TOTAL || 12192 14292 18452 ]| 7.630 9139 | 10668 7472 8.977 | 10302
Strategic Decisions

School Transport - General 0.163 0. Js'dal%p 29

School Transport - Closure of John Summers 0.050 0.050 0.050

Post 16 Transport 0.047 0.047 0.047




endix 1

MTES - SUMMARY OF PRESSURES Revisions Revisions Revisions
2021/22 2022/23 2023/24
Bottom Middle Top Bottom Middle Top Bottom Middle Top
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m

Social Services Adults Transport 0.063 0.063 0.063

Social Services Childrens Transport 0.044 0.044 0.044

Carelink - Alarm Monitoring Contract 0.125 0.125 0.125

Carelink - Budget Issue (HSG) 0.216 0.216 0.216 0.109 0.109 0.109

Transition to Adulthood 0.495 0.656 1.100 1.176 1.176 1.176 0.656 0.656 0.656

Secondary School Funding Review 0.764 1.529

Secondary School Deficits 1.474 2.948 1.914 0.440 0.180 0.180

ALN - Reforms 0.144 0.340 0.597 0.223 0.223 0.223 0.017 0.017 0.017

ALN - Schools 0.422 0.845

PRU new Build (Increased capacity) 0.061 0.074 0.045 0.113

New PRU Building - Revenue Costs 0.027 0.027 0.027 0.019 0.019 0.019

Children's Registered Residential Care Home 0.138 0.138 0.138 0.413 0.413 0.413

P2P Upgrade 0.024 0.024 0.024 (0.019) (0.019) (0.019)

Addressing Poverty - FSM - Demand 0.253 0.253 0.253

Addressing Poverty - FSM - Increase in Allowance 0.107 0.174

Joint Archive Service - Borrowing Costs 0.142 0.142 0.142

Joint Archive Service - Revenue costs 0.039 0.004 0.004

Benefits - Additional Staffing 0.300 0.300 0.300

Ash Dieback 0.060 0.060 0.060

21C Schools - Band B Borrowing Costs 0.015 0.015 0.015 0.097 0.097 0.097 0.912 0.912 0.912

Business Manager - Streetscene 0.072 0.072 0.072

Home Education 0.046 0.046 0.046

Primary Learning Advisor 0.080 0.080 0.080

Missing from Home Coordinator 0.034 0.034 0.034

Feasibility Study Provision Top Up 0.050 0.050 0.050

NWEAB Contribution 0.104 0.126 0.148
Total - Strategic Decisions 2.548 5.755 9.258 2.017 3.977 2.575 1.727 1.907 1.911
CUMULATIVE TOTAL |[ 14740 20047 27710 9648 13115 13243|[ 9199 10884 12213

Tudalen 30



Summary of Pressures 21/22 - 23/24

2122 22 /23 23 /24

Summary of Pressures L M T L M T L M T

£m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Prior Year Decisions/Approvals 1.257 1.257 1.257 | 0.301 | 0.301 | 0.301 | 0.301 | 0.301 | 0.301
Income Loss 0.714 0.945 | 1.261 | (0.036) | (0.069) | (0.100) | 0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000
Legislative/Unavoidable Indexation Presg 0.783 0.783 | 0.783 | 0.574 | 0.699 | 0.824 | 0.388 | 0.388 | 0.388
National Resolution Pressures 3.652 4359 | 7.079 | 2.646 | 2.658 | 2.670 | 2.755 | 2.767 | 2.780
National Funding Requirement (Pay) 5.787 6.949 | 8.073 | 4.145 | 5549 | 6.973 | 4.029 | 5.521 6.834
Strategic Decisions 2.548 5755 | 9.258 | 2.017 | 3.977 | 2,575 | 1.727 | 1.907 | 1.911
Total Pressures 14.740 | 20.047 | 27.710 | 9.648 | 13.115 | 13.243 | 9.199 | 10.884 | 12.213

TE usfepn




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Sir y Fflint
("ﬂimgbjre

CABINET
Date of Meeting Tuesday, 15" December 2020
Report Subject Medium Term Financial Strategy and Annual Budget
2021/22
Cabinet Member Cabinet Member for Finance for Finance
Report Author Corporate Finance Manager and Chief Executive
Type of Report Strategic
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This report (1) updates the budget estimate for 2021/22 in advance of the formal
budget-setting process (2) gives feedback from the Overview and Scrutiny
Committees who were consulted on the budget estimate throughout November
and (3) updates on the national budget position.

The report presents an updated budget estimate and re-sets the budget solutions
strategy which is highly dependent on sufficient national funding for local
government and is unchanged since last year.

All five Overview and Scrutiny Committees had been consulted on the budget
estimate and strategy, and specifically on the cost pressures included in the
estimate for their respective portfolios. The Committees, as one, did the following:-

Supported the overall budget strategy;

Noted and endorsed the individual portfolio cost pressures;

Supported the expectations of Governments on national funding;

Noted and accepted the combined efficiency target of £1m - £2m;

Did not put forward any further efficiency options to explore; and
Supported the Council’s position on local taxation policy i.e. an upper limit
of a 5% annual rise in Council Tax.

The Chancellor announced the outcome of the UK Spending Review on 25t
November and the implications for Wales are summarised in the report.

The Provisional Local Government Settlement is due to be announced by Welsh
Government on 22" December. A budget timetable is included in the report.

Tudalen 33




RECOMMENDATIONS

1

To approve the updated budget estimate for 2021/22.

2

To receive the feedback from the five Overview and Scrutiny Committees.

3

To review and re-set the strategy to set a legal and balanced budget for
2021/22.

REPORT DETAILS

1.00

EXPLAINING THE MEDIUM-TERM FINANCIAL STRATEGY
2021/22 - 2023/24 AND THE BUDGET ESTIMATE 2021/22

1.01 | The Council reviews the Medium-Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) on an
annual basis in advance of setting each annual budget. This report updates
both the MTFS and the budget estimate for 2021/22.

1.02 | The cost pressures included within the budget estimate have been
categorised as follows:

- Prior Year Decisions/ Approvals

- Loss of Income

- Legislative/Unavoidable Indexation

- Issues requiring national resolution

- National Funding Requirements (Pay Awards)

- Strategic Considerations
Appendix 1 sets out the revised MTFS and budget forecast. A range is
shown for cost pressures from low to high.

1.03 | All five Overview and Scrutiny Committees have been consulted on the
budget estimate and strategy, and specifically on the cost pressures included
in the estimate for their respective portfolios.

1.04 | The Committees, as one, did the following:-

e Supported the overall budget strategy;

¢ Noted and endorsed the individual portfolio cost pressures;

e Supported the expectations of Governments on national funding;

e Noted and accepted the combined efficiency target of £1m - £2m;

e Did not put forward any further efficiency options to explore; and

e Supported the Council’s position on local taxation policy i.e. an upper
limit of a 5% annual rise in Council Tax.

1.05 | The Chancellor set out the outcomes of the Spending Review for the United

Kingdom on 25" November. For Wales the key implications are:

Tudalen 34




e £1.3bn additional funding to the Welsh Government with (£770m for
ongoing emergency funding and £560m for core public services
funding)

e Public sector pay rises to be suspended other than for designated NHS
workgroups and for all those earning less than £24,000 per year

e Minimum Wage to rise by 2.2% for those aged 23 and over

1.06 | The Draft Welsh Budget is due to be announced on 21st December followed
by the Provisional Local Government Settlement on 22nd December.

UK Government has chosen not to make financial provision for public sector
pay awards beyond those referred to above. However, the UK Government
does not have control over (1) local government UK national pay negotiations
between the employers and the recognised trade unions or (2) teachers’ pay
awards in Wales which is now a devolved responsibility. Therefore, at this
early stage and pending any new pay negotiations it cannot be assumed that
there will not be new pay cost pressures for councils in Wales in 2021/22.

2.00 | THE REVISED BUDGET ESTIMATE AND FUNDING SOLUTIONS

2.01 | North Wales Fire and Rescue Authority (NWFRA)

Confirmation has been received of the level of contribution required to fund
the NWFRA for 2021/22. The level of contribution from Flintshire has
increased by £0.314m. This is £0.154m higher than first expected.

2.02 | North Wales Economic Ambition Board (NWEAB)

As part of the partnership arrangement for the NWEAB all councils in the
region have agreed to contribute to the costs of early capital borrowing. The
contribution will be between £0.104m and £0.148m and has now been built
into the forecast.

2.03 | Parc Adfer — Contract Inflation

The North Wales Regional Waste Partnership contract with Parc Adfer
specifies the base gate fee price. The fee is indexed each year using the
Retail Price Indexation (RPI). For 2021/22 there is an additional cost of
£0.052m.

2.04 | Additional Learning Needs — Schools/Registration Services Income

The estimate has been updated for these services.

Tudalen 35




2.05

Table 1: Revised Budget Requirement Estimate 2021/22

2021/ 22

Summary of Pressures L M H

£m £m £m
Prior Year Decisions/Approvals 1.257 | 1.257 | 1.257
Income Loss 0.714 | 0.945 | 1.261
Legislative/Unavoidable Indexation
Pressures 0.783 | 0.783 | 0.783
National Resolution Pressures 3.652 | 4.359 | 7.079
National Funding Requirement (Pay) 5.787 | 6.949 | 8.073
Strategic Decisions 2.548 | 5.755 | 9.258
Total Pressures 14.740  20.047 27.710

L= low estimate M = medium estimate H = high estimate

The above estimates still make provision for national pay awards. The above
estimates are under review and will be re-presented to Cabinet with and
without pay provision included at a later date. Cabinet has directed that
additional provision should be made within the budget estimate for (1) the
secondary school funding formula and (2) Additional Learning Needs, if
affordable. The budget estimate is re-revised at 2.10.

2.06

Strategic Funding Solutions
The solutions for balancing the budget are threefold:-
- Government Funding (Aggregate External Finance)

- Local Taxation and Income
- Service Transformation and Efficiencies

2.07

Service Transformation and Efficiencies

There are no efficiencies of scale remaining. The need for service resilience
in each portfolio has been underlined by the challenges posed in the ongoing
emergency situation. A minimum target of £1.0m was originally built into the
budget estimate for newly identified service efficiencies. Following further
work this has been reset at £1.75m.

2.08

The table below sets out scenarios to balance the budget for 2021/22 at the
minimum budget requirement level set out in 2.05.

Tudalen 36




Table 2: Scenarios For Balancing the Budget

Budget Minimum

Estimate £m 14.740 | 14.740 | 14.740 | 14.740 | 14.740 | 14.740

Percentage

Increase 0% 1% 2% 3% 4% 5%
£m £m £m £m £m £m

RSG 0 1.994 3.988 5.982 7.975 9.969

Efficiencies 1.750 1.750 1.750 1.750 1.750 1.750

Council Tax (Note) 0.633 1.506 2.378 3.250 4123 4.995

Total Potential

Funding 2.383 5.250 8.116 10.982 | 13.848 | 16.714

Remaining Balance | 12.357 9.490 6.624 3.758 0.892 (1.974)

Note: Council Tax estimates are gross. Any impact of the Council Tax

Reduction Scheme (CTRS) will need to be built in as costs.

2.09

The funding strategy is highly dependent on sufficient national funding for
local government. The Welsh Local Government Association (WLGA) has
made the case for an additional £280m of RSG for local authorities for

2021/22 including Flintshire.

210

Table 3 sets out the revised budget estimate incorporating the pressures for
Schools Funding, Additional Learning Needs and Reserves as directed by
Cabinet, and illustrates the level of funding required from Welsh Government.

Table 3 — Revised Budget Requirement Estimate 2021/22

Budget Minimum

Estimate £m 16.750 | 16.750 | 16.750 | 16.750 | 16.750 | 16.750

Percentage

Increase 4% 4.5% 5% 5.5% 6% 6.5%
£m £m £m £m £m £m

RSG 7.975 8.972 9.969 10.966 | 11.963 | 12.960

Efficiencies 1.750 1.750 1.750 1.750 1.750 1.750

Council Tax (Note) 4123 4 559 4.995 4.995 4.995 4.995

Total Potential

Funding 13.848 | 15.281 | 16.714 | 17.711 | 18.708 | 19.705

Remaining Balance 2.902 1.469 0.036 | (0.961) | (1.958) | (2.955)

Tudalen 37




Note: Council Tax estimates are gross and included at an upper limit of 5%.
Any impact of the Council Tax Reduction Scheme (CTRS) will need to be built
in as costs.

2.1

Table 4 — Budget Timeline

Date Event

15 December 2020 Cabinet — Budget Estimate and Strategy
21 December 2020 Welsh Government Draft Budget
22 December 2020 Provisional Local Government Settlement
23 December 2020 Special Cabinet and all Member Briefing

19 January 2021 Cabinet — Budget Review

16 February 2021 Cabinet and Council — Budget Setting

2 March 2021 Welsh Government Final Budget/Settlement

3.00

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

3.01

Revenue: the revenue implications for the 2021/22 budget are set out in
the report.

Capital: there are no new implications for the approved capital programme
for either the current financial year or for future financial years — the capital
programme will be subject to a separate report

Human Resources: there are no implications for additional capacity or for
any change to current workforce structures or roles at this stage.

4.00

IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01

Ways of Working (Sustainable Development) Principles Impact

Long-term Negative — the absence of longer-term
funding settlements from Welsh
Government means that sustainable
support for service delivery is challenging
for the longer term. Sustainable funding
from Welsh Government that provides
additional funding for Indexation, Service
demands and new legislation will provide a
positive and sustainable position for the
Council in the longer term.

Prevention As above
Integration Neutral Impact
Collaboration Services continue to explore opportunities

for collaboration with other services and
external partners to support positive
impacts.

Tudalen 38




Involvement

Communication with Members, residents
and other stakeholders throughout the
budget process.

Well-Being Goals Impact

Prosperous Wales

Longer term funding settlements from
Welsh Government that provide additional
funding for indexation, service demands
and new legislation will aid sustainability
and support a strong economy that
encourages business investment in the
region. The opposite will be true if
settlements are inadequate.

Resilient Wales

Continuation of services to support
communities and social cohesion will have
a positive impact. The opposite will be true
if settlements are inadequate.

Healthier Wales

An appropriate level of funding will ensure
that communities are supported and will
have a positive impact. The opposite will
be true if settlements are inadequate.

More equal Wales

A positive impact with greater parity of
funding from Welsh Government for all
Welsh Local Authorities. The opposite will
be true if settlements are inadequate.

Cohesive Wales

Appropriate level of funding will support
services working alongside partners. The
opposite will be true if settlements are
inadequate.

Vibrant Wales

As Healthier and Cohesive Wales above

Globally responsible Wales

Neutral impact.

5.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED/CARRIED OUT
5.01 | Overview and Scrutiny Committees in November 20.
6.00 | APPENDICES

6.01 | Appendix 1. MTFS Forecast 2021/22 — 2023/24.

Tudalen 39




7.00 |LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

7.01 | None

8.00 | CONTACT OFFICER DETAILS

8.01 | Contact Officer: Gary Ferguson,, Corporate Finance Manager
Telephone: 01352 702271
E-mail: gary.ferguson@flintshire.gov.uk

9.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

9.01 | Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS): a written strategy which gives

a forecast of the financial resources which will be available to a Council for
a given period, and sets out plans for how best to deploy those resources
to meet its priorities, duties and obligations.

Revenue: a term used to describe the day to day costs of running Council
services and income deriving from those services. It also includes charges
for the repayment of debt, including interest, and may include direct
financing of capital expenditure.

Budget: a statement expressing the Council’s policies and service levels
in financial terms for a particular financial year. In its broadest sense it
includes both the revenue budget and capital programme and any
authorised amendments to them.

Revenue Support Grant: the annual amount of money the Council
receives from Welsh Government to fund what it does alongside the
Council Tax and other income the Council raises locally. Councils can
decide how to use this grant across services although their freedom to
allocate according to local choice can be limited by guidelines set by
Government.

Specific Grants: An award of funding from a grant provider (e.g. Welsh
Government) which must be used for a pre-defined purpose.

Welsh Local Government Association: the representative body for
unitary councils, fire and rescue authorities and national parks authorities
in Wales.

Financial Year: the period of 12 months commencing on 1 April.

Local Government Funding Formula: The system through which the
annual funding needs of each council is assessed at a national level and
under which each council’s Aggregate External Finance (AEF) is set. The
revenue support grant is distributed according to that formula.

Aggregate External Finance (AEF): The support for local revenue
spending from the Welsh Gpvernment and is made up of formula grant

rddaleri 4U



mailto:gary.ferguson@flintshire.gov.uk

including the revenue support grant and the distributable part of non-
domestic rates.

Provisional Local Government Settlement: The Provisional Settlement
is the draft budget for local government published by the Welsh
Government for consultation. The Final Local Government Settlement is
set following the consultation.

Funding Floor: a guaranteed level of funding for councils who come
under the all-Wales average change in the annual Settlement. A floor has
been a feature of the Settlement for many years.

Tudalen 41




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



ey usjepnL

Budget 2021/22
Local Government Settlement

Cabinet
December 2020

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire



vy usfepnL

Recent Events

* Chancellor of the Exchequer’s UK Spending Review
Announcement made on 17t November

* Welsh Government announced its budget for Wales
for 2021/22 on 215t December (open for
consultation)

* Welsh Government announced the Provisional
Local Government Settlement for 2021/22 on 22"
December (now open for consultation)

Sir y Fflint
.'Eo!i!a!o%tz.ire



Gt usjepnL

Provisional Settlement — Headlines 1/2

» Average uplift in Revenue Support Grant (RSG) for local
government of 3.8% after transfer adjustments

* Range of increases Council by Council from 2.0%
(Ceredigion) to 5.6% (Newport)

* Flintshire on the average this year based on the
demographic data which is applied to the Local
Government Funding Formula and will receive 3.8%

* Additional £10m for Social Care Workforce Grant on
top (up to £0.5m for Flintshire)

* The allocation for local government at £176m is £104m
less than the total requirement presented by WLGA

Sir y Fflint
-Flintshire

CCCCCCCCCCCCC



9 us|epnL

Provisional Settlement — Headlines 2/2

* Specific Grants: list of grants published and
variations being worked through. Some potential
risks to core budgets if any reduction in grant

 Capital: an unchanged allocation for local
government. Confirmed continuation of the Public
Highways Refurbishment grant

* Continued Emergency Funding: provision made in
Welsh budget. Detail on allocations awaited

* Public Sector Pay Policy: see next slide

Sir y Fflint
-Flintshire

CCCCCCCCCCCCC



Ly us|epny

Pay Policy 1/3

* The Chancellor of the Exchequer’s UK Spending Review
Announcement made no provision for public sector pay
awards other than lower paid workers (we have
included £600k in our budget estimate for this) and
NHS workers (not applicable to ourselves)

* UK Government cannot dictate pay negotiations for
local government in the UK or teachers’ pay in Wales
which is now a devolved function

* Any additional pay awards for 2021/22 - which may
transpire later - will need to be fully funded over and
above this level of Settlement

Sir y Fflint
.'Elimosutz.ire



8 us|fepnL

Pay Policy 2/3 — Ministerial Statement

“The Minister was clear in the draft budget that one
of the hard choices we have faced in setting our
spending plans for next year is our approach to
public sector pay. The reality is that we did not
receive any additional funding through the Barnett
formula to provide for public sector-wide pay awards
next year given the UK Government’s decision to
pause public sector pay increases with the exception
of the NHS and those on the lowest wages. The
implications of pay awards in 2021-22 will therefore
need to be accommodated within your budget
planning in the light of this Settlement.”

Sir y Fflint
.'Eo!i!a!o%tz.ire



61 usfepnL

Pay Policy 3/3

* The Ministerial statement is ambivalent on pay policy

* The WLGA case for £280m included full provision for
pay awards. It can be only be assumed that the lower
Settlement figure — given the wording of the Statement
- has pay provision extracted and that there is no
intention to offer further annual pay awards in Wales in
2021/22 e.g. teachers

* We have built-in provision for a pay award for lower
paid employees as per UK Government policy

* We have no budget provision in our revised minimum
budget estimate for any further pay awards

Sir y Fflint
-Flintshire

CCCCCCCCCCCCC



0G us|fepnlL

Analysis — Impacts for Flintshire

* Flintshire appealed to Ministers for a minimum uplift in RSG
of 5.7% against a minimum budget estimate of £16.750m
(with full provision for pay awards calculated prior to the
Spending Review)

* If the Spending Review is to be applied as is —and pay
awards can be removed from the minimum budget estimate
reducing it down to £13.818m — then an uplift in RSG of
4.1% would be sufficient

* On the lower minimum budget estimate the RSG uplift is
around £0.6m or 0.3% short

* Subject to our working assumptions on national pay policy
we can aim to set a legal and balanced annual budget on
these figures with an annual Council Tax rise of under 5%
and with ongoing work on (a) budget estimates and (b)
emergency situation bad debt provision aiming to generate
additional funding of £1.5m to set in the base against the
major open risks %see final slide)

/ r' Sir y Fflint

Flintshire

CCCCCCCCCCCCC



TG uarepny

Provisional Settlement —Response 1/2

* The Provisional Settlement is close to sufficient at our
revised minimum estimate level but could/should be higher
- with the funding provision devolved in the recent Spending
Review Statement - to protect councils against in-year risk in
a volatile emergency situation

* It is disappointing that Welsh Government has fallen £104m
short of the budget requirement set out by the WLGA

e Pay policy needs to be clarified as any annual Bay awards,
negotiated later and post bud$et-setting, will be
unaffordable. National pay policy has to be synchronised
with annual budget setting and should not be out of
alignment

 a funding ‘floor’ is essential - and should be annual practice
based on precedent and WLGA policy - and funded by Welsh
Government over and above the Settlement figure and not
cross-subsidised by councils above the floor

Sir y Fflint
-Flintshire

CCCCCCCCCCCCC



¢G usjepny

Provisional Settlement —Response 2/2

. Sﬁeci.fic additional funding provision should be set-aside for
the risks in social care e.g. commissioning costs non-
standard inflation and children’s services

* all specific grants should be protected and index-linked.
There appear to some risks in the specific grants scheduled

* Welsh Government to set out a clear policy on Council Tax

 Hardship and Income Loss funds for 2020/21 to be fully
protected for Quarters 3 and 4

* Welsh Government to support councils with 2020/21
Quarter 4 additional payments against current service
commitments and risks where it has projected underspends
and available funds

e Hardship and Income Loss funds to be continued into
2021/22, with the additional funds in the Spending Review

Statement, as required
Sir y Fflint
.'fo!i!a!o%tz.ire



€g usjepny

Balancing the Budget 2021/22

Aims:-

* to set a legal and balanced annual budget based on
these figures and assumptions

* to keep the annual Council Tax rise to under 5%

* to add £1.5m to the base budget — over and above
the revised minimum estimate - to protect the
Council from open risks in (a) commissioned social
care (b) Out of County placements (c) education (d)
any reductions in specific grants for core
operational services

Sir y Fflint
.'Elm!osutz.ire



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 5

Sir y Fflint
('E!Era!s!z.!re

CABINET
Date of Meeting Tuesday, 19t January 2021
Report Subject Council Plan 2021-22
Cabinet Member Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Education
Report Author Chief Executive
Type of Report Strategic
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Council Plan for 2017-23 was adopted by County Council to show the key
priorities of the Council for the five year term of the new administration. The Plan is
subject to annual review.

The content of the Council Plan for 2021/22 will continue to take into account
continued recovery in addition to our longer-term strategic objectives.

The initial framework for Part One of the next version of the Council Plan is built
around six themes:

Economy

Education and Skills

Green Society and Environment
Affordable and Accessible Housing
Personal and Community Well-being
Poverty

Each of these six themes is accompanied by a strategic statement. The
statements lend themselves to Well-being objectives.

The six themes will be mapped out against the respective officer portfolios for
reporting to the Overview and Scrutiny Committees.

This is the first stage of the plan development prior to consultation with Overview
and Scrutiny Committees over the next meeting cycle.

Tudalen 55



RECOMMENDATIONS

1

To agree to share the draft of Part One of the Council Plan 2021-22 for
consultation with Overview and Scrutiny Committees.

REPORT DETAILS

1.00

EXPLAINING THE COUNCIL PLAN 2021/22

1.01

The Council Plan for 2021-22 has a refreshed structure of six themes and
supporting priorities which set ambition with measured realism as:

Theme: Poverty
Priorities:
- Income Poverty
- Child Poverty
- Food Poverty
- Fuel Poverty
- Digital Poverty

Theme: Affordable and Accessible housing
Priorities:
- Housing support and Homeless prevention
- Housing Needs and Housing Options
- Social Housing
- Private Rented Sector
- Empty Properties

Theme: Green Society and Environment
Priorities:

- Carbon Neutrality

- Fleet Strategy

- Green Environment

- Renewable Energy

- Active and Sustainable Travel Options

- Circular Economy

Theme: Economy
Priorities:
- Town Centre Regeneration
- Business
- Transport and digital infrastructure
- LDP Targets
- Spending money for the benefit of Flintshire
- Reducing Worklessness

Theme: Personal and Community Well-being
Priorities:
- Independent Living
- Safeguarding
- Direct Provision to support people closer to home
- Local Dementia Strategy

Tudalen 56




- A well-connected, safe and clean local environment.

Theme: Education and Skills
Priorities:
- Educational Engagement and Achievement
- Digital Learning Opportunities
- Learning Environments
- Learning Community Networks
- Specialist Educational Provision
- Welsh Education Strategic Plan (WESP)

1.02 | The work on the detail behind the priorities has progressed well and is
attached at Appendix 1. Following consideration of the content by Cabinet
all the Scrutiny Committees will be consulted with over the next cycle.

1.03 | Following this cycle of consultation, the Plan will be presented to Cabinet
in its second stage prior to adoption by the County Council in April/May.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | Council planning and service portfolio business planning is dove-tailed with
the periodic review of the Medium Term Financial Strategy and Capital
Programme.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | Consultation has been carried out with Chief Officers, Cabinet members
and the wider internal senior management network on the framework of
the Plan.

Overview and Scrutiny committees will have the opportunity to be engaged
in the development of the Plan.

4.00 | IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | Ways of Working (Sustainable Development) Principles Impact

Long-term

Prevention Throughout the 2021/22 Council Plan

Integration devellopment we will ensu.re.the five ways of

Collaborafi working are embedded within our ambitions
offaboration and easily reported on.

Involvement

Well-being Goals Impact

Prosperous Wales

Resilient Wales Throughout the 2021/22 Counc_ll Plan
- development we will be ensuring we

Healthier Wales "
capture our contributions to the seven well-

More equal Wales . o ”»
Cohesive Wales i llalellnﬂglgaalngnhln our ambitions.

UUUICITrT JIi




Vibrant Wales

Globally responsible Wales

Council’s Well-being Objectives

These are under review as part of this work.

Risk Management

The risks to the statutory requirements of the Plan include not publishing
the Plan within statutory timescales and not adhering to the prerequisite

content.

Both these risks are managed through adherence to well established
procedures for publishing the Plan.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix 1: Draft Council Plan (Part 1) 2021-22

6.00 |LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | None

7.00 | CONTACT OFFICER DETAILS

7.01 | Contact Officer: Karen Armstrong, Corporate Business and
Communications Executive Officer
Telephone: 01352 702740
E-mail: karen.armstrong@flintshire.gov.uk

8.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

8.01 | Council Plan: the document which sets out the annual priorities of the
Council. It is a requirement of the Local Government (Wales) Measure
2009 to set objectives and publish a Plan.

8.02 | Medium Term Financial Strategy: a written strategy which gives a

forecast of the financial resources which will be available to a Council for a
given period, and sets out plans for how best to deploy those resources to
meet its priorities, duties and obligations.

Tudalen 58



mailto:karen.armstrong@flintshire.gov.uk

Draft Council Plan 2021/22

Income Poverty e Families are supported to be financially resilient by:
a) Maximising the number of people signposted for
Definition: support to facilitate longer term behavioural
People on low income change
who are unable to meet b) Ensuring that take-up to benefit entitlements is
day to day living costs maximised in a timely way by processing claims
efficiently

¢) Maximising take up of the Discretionary Housing
Payments scheme and other financial support

d) Continuing to offer our community hub (Contact
Centres) approach bringing access to a range of
programmes, services and agencies together in

one place

Child Poverty e The cost of sending children to school is reduced by:

a) Making the processes for claiming free school
Definition: meals as simple and straightforward as possible to
Children who don’t have increase the percentage of take-up against
access to adequate food, entitlement
clothing, shelter and b) Encouraging take-up of the free school breakfast
education to lead a for year 7 pupils eligible for free school meals
healthy and active life c) Maximising the take-up of the school uniform grant

e Free access to books, ICT networks and devices and
library services are maintained by:
a) Maintaining the network of six libraries in
partnership with Aura
b) Increasing online access for books by children and
young people

Food Poverty e Everyone in Flintshire has access to affordable, good
fresh food by:

Definition: a) The development of a “Well Fed at Home service”

People who are not able by March 2022

to access food that meets b) The development and delivery of a “Hospital to

their daily nutritional Home” meals service by March 2022

needs and requirements

1
Tudalen 59



c) The introduction of a transported and delivered
food service “Mobile Meals” to those who are
vulnerable by March 2022

Fuel Poverty

Definition:

Households that have
higher than average fuel
costs and meeting those
costs will cause them to
experience poverty.

Reducing the risk of fuel poverty for residents

by increasing the energy efficiency of all homes by
increasing the energy efficiency of homes

Engaging, supporting and referring vulnerable
households to reduce fuel poverty and improve health
and wellbeing

Digital Poverty

Definition:
Inability to interact fully in
a digital world

Support and enable access to the internet and devices
to ensure people are not excluded from a digital world
by:

a) Supporting people to use appropriate digital
technology through the Digital Champions Scheme

b) Providing free of charge public access to the
internet at Connects Centres and Aura library services
c) Increasing uptake of access to devices through the
Aura Library Loan Scheme

d) Increasing take-up of ‘Learn my Way’ digital
learning opportunities supported by Aura by Autumn
2021

Support people to access information digitally by:

a) Providing access to council services on the
internet in a responsive way (information can be
accessed using different devices)

b) Promoting initiatives to help people to use digital
technology now and in the future.

c) Increasing access to information online to support
people to retain their digital skills

d) Promote the range of digital training and skill
development provided by Coleg Cambria

2
Tudalen 60




Housing support and
homeless prevention

Definition:

Offering support at the
right time, so people can
sustain their housing,
prevent homelessness
and live well

Commission a wide range of housing related support
that meets the needs of the people of Flintshire
Promoting housing support and homeless prevention
services with our residents and partners

Ensure there is a multi-agency partnership approach
to homeless prevention and develop a culture where
homelessness is “everyone’s business”

When homelessness does occur, ensure that it is rare,
brief and non-recurring

Develop and extend our Housing First and Rapid
Rehousing approaches for those who do experience
homelessness

Remodel the “emergency beds” Homeless Hub
accommodation offer and service delivery

Explore opportunities to develop a young person’s
homeless hub offering accommodation and support
services

Housing Needs and
Housing Options

Definition:

Empowering people to
explore their housing
options so they can
access the right homes to
meet their needs

Promote the Single Access Route to Housing
(SARTH), Common Housing Register, Affordable
Housing Registe